i CERAY IE e 15177

From: Paul C.Ellie, Member, Traffic Advisory Task Force

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018
TO: Mercedes Barcia, Recording Secretary Il

Subject: TATF Recommendation/Resolution Disposition List

As requested, here are my suggestions and comments regarding the list of recommendations and
outcomes prepared by the City Manager’s office.

| encourage all appropriate follow-up and action on the following items. (Numbers refer to item
numbers in the April 27, 2018 to TATF members.)

Adequate posting of bridge opening times 8

Stoplight programming 9

4-way stop at Nokomis Ave. and Tampa Ave 15 and 38 | had a citizen request on this.
Wayfinding signage 19

Chalking tires and consistency in parking times 23

Adequate signage or indication by smart-phone regarded availability of parking spots 24 (Perhaps
merchants could be furnished with instructions for the nearest spots to their establishments.
Merchants might also be encouraged to give a positive message to customers regarding our City parking
situation and opportunities.

Bridge opening adjustments 26
Lighted or well-marked crosswalks anywhere in the City 27
Line of sight at intersections 39

As to Deferred Items, members might well continue to look for items that would enhance traffic and
pedestrian safety in the future. 49 through 57

Bicycle parking and publication of locations of same 51



